KATALIN KŐRÖSSY

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS SPECIALIST LEGAL TRANSLATOR





+36 20 469 4258



katalinkorossy@gmail.com



Budapest 13, Hungary



(5) Katalin Korossy | LinkedIn

PROFILE

Multilingual lawyer, linguist and EU-specialist, with 10+ years of experience in the field of international relations and diplomacy, and 5+ years of experience in translation (legal translation, certified consular translation, film translation). Strong interest in Latin American culture and human rights.

SKILLS

Loyalty, commitment
Professionalism
Team work
Analytical mindset, critical
thinking
Adaptability
Openness in multicultural
environment
Time management
Ability to multitask
Attention to detail

LANGUAGES

Full working proficiency in English and Spanish. Additional French, Italian, German and Czech.

EDUCATION

Translation (HU, EN, ES)

2006-2007

Technical University of Budapest

European Studies

2001-2005

University of Miskolc Faculty of Economy

Law

1995-2000

University of Miskolc Faculty of Law

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS EXPERT LEGAL TRANSLATOR, FILM TRANSLATOR 2023-

HEAD OF MISSION

EMBASSY OF HUNGARY IN LIMA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2021-2022

Main tasks: managing 9-strong Embassy staff; promoting political, economic and cultural relations between Hungary and Peru, Bolivia; cooperating with Peruvian and Bolivian authorities; organizing Embassy events, participating in diplomatic events and EU-level cooperation fora

DEPUTY HEAD OF DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT FOR LATIN AMERICA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2019-2020

Main tasks: managing the 9-strong Department in the absence of HoD; managing the 4-strong Unit; providing professional guidance of Desk Officers; in charge of issues related to EU Council formations (FAC) and working groups (COLAC), drafting and coordinating mandates; in charge of any arising issues of legal nature (coordination of international agreements)

DEPUTY HEAD OF MISSION & HEAD OF CONSULAR OFFICE

EMBASSY OF HUNGARY IN LIMA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2017-2019

Main tasks: major contribution to the re-establishment of the Embassy; in charge of political, consular and cultural affairs; active involvement in the establishment of the Consular Office, managing its staff; establishment of the #bibliotecahúngara Hungarian library of the Embassy; managing the content of the Embassy social media (webpage, Facebook)

KATALIN KŐRÖSSY

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS SPECIALIST LEGAL TRANSLATOR

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

IT Support Specialist

2023

Google via Green Fox Academy

Accreditation exam for consular officers

2017

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Accreditation exam for diplomatic officers

2016

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Foreign policy of Mexico training course for foreign diplomats

2015

Matías Romero Institute, Mexico City

Accreditation exam for public officials - specialization in foreign and security policy

2014

National University of Public Service

Translation of film dialogues and subtitles

2007

Hungarovox Stúdió

International Security Policy

Training Course

2003-2004

Geneva Center for Security Policy

OTHER INTERESTS

Sustainability, zero-waste household Sustainability and design Theatre and films Crafts

EXPERIENCE

HEAD OF UNIT DEPARTMENT FOR LATIN AMERICA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2016-2017

Main tasks: active involvement in the re-establishment process of our Embassies in Quito, Bogotá and Lima; in charge of issues related to EU Council formations (FAC) and working groups (COLAC), drafting and coordinating mandates; in charge of any arising issues of legal nature (coordination of international agreements)

DESK OFFICER DEPARTMENT FOR LATIN AMERICA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2015-2016

Main tasks: in charge of Ecuador, Colombia, Peru and Venezuela desk; drafting political, economic briefs, analysis; preparing outgoing and incoming delegations; in charge of issues related to EU Council formations (FAC) and working groups (COLAC), drafting and coordinating mandates; in charge of any arising issues of legal nature (coordination of international agreements)

DESK OFFICER DEPARTMENT FOR FOREIGN TRADE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade 2014-2015

DEPARTMENT FOR GLOBAL AFFAIRS

Ministry for National Economy 2012-2014

Main tasks: in charge of Latin America desk; analyzing economic and trade data, drafting economic briefs, analysis; preparing outgoing and incoming delegations

TRANSLATOR, LEGAL TRANSLATOR OWNER, FOUNDER

LINGUA IURIS LEGAL TRANSLATION LTD 2012-2017

EU PRESIDENCY DIPLOMAT

PERMANENT REPRESENTATION TO THE EU EMBASSIES OF HUNGARY IN PARIS AND PRAGUE 2007-2011